TOWN OF BRIDGEVILLE COMMISSION WORKSHOP

MINUTES FEBRUARY 28, 2022 – 5:00 P.M. ZOOM ONLY

A regularly scheduled Workshop of Commissioners of Bridgeville was held on February 28, 2022, at 5:00 PM, via ZOOM. The following were present:

Tom Carey President
Marlene Saunders Secretary
Tom Moran Commissioner
John Tomeski Commissioner

Bruce Smith President Pro Tempore

Ashley Walls Town Clerk
Dennis Schrader Town Solicitor

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Commission President Carey.

QUORUM PRESENT:

President Carey reported that a quorum was present to conduct Town business.

OPEN DISCUSSION

Hometown Hero Banners Project

Town Manager DeBussy stated that they have been working on getting the numbers of poles so that the project could expand. Town Manager DeBussy stated that currently there are 20-22 existing banners and Karen would like to increase to 50 total banners. Town Manager DeBussy stated that on S. Main Street, N. Main Street, and Church Street there are 86 poles on both sides. Town Manager DeBussy stated that as the project expands in the future, they could look at other streets to use as well. Town Manager DeBussy stated that the new banners would be the same size as the current ones on the main streets but if they use side streets in the future they could go with smaller banners.

Motion to expand the Hometown Hero Banners Project up to 50 banners on N. Main Street, S. Main Street & Church Street. Smith; 2nd – Moran; motion carried. 5 Yes votes, 0 No Votes.

OPEN DISCUSSION

American Rescue Plan Update

Town Manager DeBussy stated that she has sent out the final guidelines to the Commissioners. Town Manager DeBussy stated that she wants to get ideas from other Towns as well. Town Manager DeBussy and the Commission discussed ideas for the American Rescue Plan Funds such as stormwater improvement, water line replacements, and pay for essential employees that worked doing covid.

OPEN DISCUSSION

Redistricting

Town Manager DeBussy stated that she needs a candidate from each Commissioner's district for the redistricting committee by March's meeting.

OPEN DISCUSSION

Misc.

The Commission and Town Manager discussed whether to open Town Hall sooner than March 14th. The next Commission Meeting will be at the Library in person on March 14th and all future meetings will be returning to in-person and zoom. Town Manager DeBussy stated that when they do reopen it will be Monday – Friday, 9 AM-4 PM.

Town Manager DeBussy stated that Bridgeville is hosting the SCAT dinner on April 6th at the Bridgeville Firehouse.

GOOD OF THE ORDER:

Town Moran asked if there will be a public hearing about redistricting. Solicitor Schrader stated yes there will be an Ordinance drafted.

President Carey discussed prior Commissioner Challenges and gave an update on them.

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:11 PM.

| Respectfully submitted, | |
|--|--------------------------------|
| Marlene Saunders, Commission Secretary | Ashley Walls, Transcriptionist |